

## **CENTRAL & SOUTH PLANNING COMMITTEE**

## 2 July 2019

# Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge

Committee Members Present: Councillors Ian Edwards (Chairman), Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana, Mohinder Birah, Nicola Brightman, Alan Chapman, Jazz Dhillon, Janet Duncan (Labour Lead), Steve Tuckwell and Martin Goddard
LBH Officers Present: Nicole Cameron (Legal Advisor), Meghji Hirani (Planning Contracts & Planning Information), Noel Kelly, James Rodger (Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration) and Luke Taylor (Democratic Services Officer)
17. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Chamdal, with Councillor Goddard substituting.
18. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 2)
There were no declarations of interest.
19. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda Item 3)
RESOLVED: That the minutes from the meeting held on 4 June 2019 be agreed as a correct record.
20. MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item 4)
None.
21. TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART I WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)
It was confirmed that agenda items 1 to 8 were marked Part I and would be considered in public, and agenda items 9 and 10 were marked Part II and would be considered in private.
22. CENTRAL LECTURE BUILDING, BRUNEL UNIVERSITY, KINGSTON LANE - 74764/APP/2019/1315 (Agenda Item 6)
Upgrade of services, HAC roof beam repairs and the refurbishment of six ground

#### floor WC's (Application for Listed Building Consent).

Officers introduced the application which sought internal works, repairs and refurbishments to a Grade II Listed Building, without any impact to the external environment of the building.

Members agreed that is was a straightforward application, and the officer's recommendation was moved, seconded and unanimously agreed.

**RESOLVED:** That the application be approved.

# 23. **JOSEPH LOWE BUILDING, BRUNEL UNIVERSITY, KINGSTON LANE - 74715/APP/2019/1074** (Agenda Item 7)

### Installation of solar panels.

Officers introduced the application which sought the installation of solar panels, with no impact to the Green Belt or any Listed Building.

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded, and unanimously agreed upon being put to a vote.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved.

#### 24. **S106 QUARTERLY MONITORING REPORT** (Agenda Item 8)

**RESOLVED:** That the S106 Quarterly Monitoring Report be noted.

#### 25. **ENFORCEMENT REPORT** (Agenda Item 9)

#### RESOLVED:

- 1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer's report was agreed.
- 2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it outlined in the report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of it issuing the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part II as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the identity of an individual, and b) contains information which reveals that the authority proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt information under paragraphs 1, 2 and 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1085 as amended).

#### 26. **ENFORCEMENT REPORT** (Agenda Item 10)

#### **RESOLVED:**

- 1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer's report was agreed.
- 2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it

outlined in the report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of it issuing the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part II as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the identity of an individual, and b) contains information which reveals that the authority proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt information under paragraphs 1, 2 and 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1085 as amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 7.17 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Luke Taylor on 01895 250 693. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.